

Date: 24/02/2022

No.SAI/TD/CWG & AG-Prep./2022

To,

The President/Secretary General
National Sports Federations

Sub: Regarding Valid Vaccination Certificate for Foreign Exposure

Dear Sir/Ma'am,

As you are aware, Indian athletes are participating in various international competitions as part of their preparation for the Commonwealth Games 2022 and Asian Para Games 2022.

2. Due to the Covid pandemic situation, valid vaccination certificate is mandatory for entry in most countries and they are following different regulations.

3. However, it has been observed that NSFs are approaching MYA&S/SAI at the last moment for necessary intervention when vaccine certificate related problems arise.

4. To avoid any further complications, all NSF's are requested to ensure the availability of, current valid and bar-coded vaccination certificates (original and soft copy) with all the contingents.

Yours Sincerely,



(Radhica Sreeman)

Executive Director (TEAMS)

Copy to:

1. AD to DG, SAI
2. PPS to Secretary (Sports), MYA&S
3. SDO(TEAMS)
4. All concerned POs, TEAMS